
From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
To: "Dennis Dettloff"
Subject: RE: Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank Case, UNOCAL No. 6419,
Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 1:27:00 PM

Mr. Dettloff:
 
This email correspondence serves to document our telephone conversation today regarding the
status of case closure. We anticipate finalizing the case closure summary in January and will send
out a directive letter regarding the public notification process.  
 
Regards,
 
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Dennis Dettloff [mailto:Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 11:24 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank Case, UNOCAL No. 6419,
 
Mr. Roe:
 
What is the status of this case? 
 
Is the ACEH going to take care of the public notification process?  If so, has the public notification
letter been sent out to the surrounding properties and the local water purveyor?   
 
Would it be acceptable to the ACEH for AnteaGroup to begin the permitting for the well
destruction?  Please get back to me at your earliest convenience so that together we can move this
site to closure.
 
Regards,   
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.| Project Manager
Antea™Group
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411

Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com 
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From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 5:12 PM
To: kgraves@waterboards.ca.gov
Cc: Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com; LBermudez@pcandf.com; mcassa@waterboards.ca.gov;
cdizon@zone7water.com; Dennis Dettloff; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank Case, UNOCAL No. 6419,
 
Dear Mr. Graves:
 
Please receive the attached letter with Alameda County Environmental Health’s response to  the
Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank Case, UNOCAL #6419, 6401 Dublin Blvd.,
CA 94568, Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000459 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600101443.
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 4:53 PM
To: 'kgraves@waterboards.ca.gov'
Cc: 'Bill.Borgh@conocophillips.com'; 'LBermudez@pcandf.com'; 'mcassa@waterboards.ca.gov';
'cdizon@zone7water.com'; 'DDettloff@deltaenv.com'
Subject: Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank Case, UNOCAL No. 6419,
 
Dear Mr. Graves:
 
Please receive the attached letter with Alameda County Environmental Health’s response to your
August 23, 2012 correspondence entitled, Petition for Closure Review of Underground Storage Tank
Case, Unocal No. 6419, 6401 Dublin Blvd., Dublin, Alameda County.
 
Regards,
 

http://www.inogenet.com/
mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org
mailto:kgraves@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com
mailto:LBermudez@pcandf.com
mailto:mcassa@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:cdizon@zone7water.com
file:////c/dilan.roe@acgov.org
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
 

This e-mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit
http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality.
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